

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

July 24, 2009

Attn: Jesse Ellisor
Raytheon NCS
5959 Spring Bow Road
San Antonio, TX 78247

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Jesse Ellisor,

This refers to application, File No. 0312-EX-ST-2009, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. This application was dismissed due to a duplicate file 0355-EX-ST-2009.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 8972

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "James R. Burtle", written in a cursive style.

James R. Burtle
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch